
LOUISIANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS 

 P. O. Box 44486
 Baton Rouge, LA  70804

(225) 342-9101

TO: Honorable Jim Tucker
Speaker of the Louisiana House of Representatives

FROM: Fran Aucoin, Secretary
House Committee on Appropriations, Subcommittee on Public Safety &
Corrections

DATE: February 15, 2008

RE: Request for approval and notice of meeting

         

Representative Elbert Guillory, Chairman of the Subcommittee on Public Safety & Corrections, of
the House Committee on Appropriations, respectfully requests the approval for a meeting to be held
as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, February 19, 2008

TIME: Upon Adjournment

PLACE: House Committee Room 3

PURPOSE: Department Overview

Committee Budget Analyst - Initials: _______ Date reviewed:________
Division Administrative Secretary - Initials: _______ Date reviewed:________
Division Director - Initials: _______ Date reviewed:________
Executive Director's Office - Initials: _______ Date reviewed:________

cc: Clerk’s Office
Senate Office
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